
 

 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   https://drms.colorado.gov/ 

Jared Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia Brannon, Director 
 

 
 
 
 
August 31, 2021 
 
Robert Burger 
r.burger@verizon.net 
Sierta LLC 
1885 Redcoach Rd. 
Allison Park, PA 15101 
 
Re: Decision Date Extension Approval, Modification MD2, Red Cone, File No. P-2014-003 
 
Dear Mr. Burger, 
 
On August 30, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your request to 
extend the deadline to address the Division’s June 29, 2021 Notice of Deficiencies letter for the Modification 
MD2 for the Red Cone NOI, File No. P-2014-003, by 60 days. The Division herby approves the extension request 
to October 29, 2021. To allow the Division enough time to review your responses, please provide them no later 
than one week before the deadline (October 22, 2021). 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8132 or by email at 
elliott.russell@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elliott R. Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
EC: Jason Musick with DRMS 
 Amy Titterington with USFS 
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